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Karthick K

From: Gaurav Dewan
Sent: 07 June 2024 17:26
To: Azmath Baig; Karthick K
Cc: Shama Nair; Shashank Mahadik; Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar; Sowri Raja; Janice Mascarenhas
Subject: Re: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA

Okay with me 
  
Best, 
  
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:35:49 PM 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja 
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA  
  
  
Dear Gaurav -  Request your approval New Kiosk of T1 Cafeccino SHA,  
  
This part of our outlet change over plan discussed and agreed  
  

 
  
Regards 
Azmath  
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From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 2:14 PM 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja 
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA 
  
Hi Sir, 
  
Please find the attached Budget for New Kiosk of T1 Cafeccino SHA. Request your support to get GD sir approval to proceed further. 
  
If we raise PR without Budget approval, business finance will reject the PO. 
  
Kindly do the needful.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 June 2024 14:05 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA 
  
Dear Karthick, 
  
Pfa- Budget for your review and for further process.. 
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 June 2024 21:08 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: New Cafeccino Kiosk - T1 Cafeccino SHA 
  
Hi Suraj, 
  
Request your support to prepare the budget for New Cafeccino Kiosk for T1 SHA. 
  
Attached Civil works quotation and AAI mail communication FYR.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  


